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Adam McCollister

From: communications@flasla.org

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 10:36 AM

To: Adam McCollister

Subject: ASLA Florida Tampa Section: Warhol Exhibit and Tour of Marie Selby Gardens 

 

 

 

  

The ASLA Florida Tampa Section Presents:  
Warhol Exhibit and Tour of Marie Selby Gardens 

 

What:     Warhol Exhibit and Tour of Marie Selby Gardens 

Where:    Marie Selby Gardens (Tour) 
                    900 S. Palm Avenue 
                    Sarasota, FL 34236 
                    (941) 366-5731 
                    https://selby.org/ 

                    Westin Sarasota - The Roof Bar and Eats (Social) 
                    1175 North Gulfstream Avenue - 19th Floor 
                    Sarasota, FL, 34236 
                    (941) 217-4777 
                    http://www.westinsarasota.com/ 
 

When:     Thursday, May 31st, 2018 
                   3:30-5:00pm (Tour) 5:00-7:00pm (Social) 

RSVP:      tampabaychair@flasla.org 

 
Sponsored By: Sunrise Landscape 
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Notes: 

• Parking: For Selby Gardens, there is limited free on-site parking which can be accessed from 
Palm Avenue or from Orange Avenue. If the lot is full, there are other options. These include free 
city parking lots, including the Burns Square Parking Lot on Orange Avenue across from Dolphin 
Street. Three city garages, including the State Street Parking Garage at 1538 State Street between 
Lemon and Orange Avenues, are generally free, but may charge a fee for entry during special 
events. 

• Parking: For The Westin, valet is the only parking option for $10.00. You may find nearby 
parking, Uber, or walk depending on your preference. 

• Kindly prepare for the weather. The majority of our time will be spent outdoors. 

 


